

Message

From: Gordon Drake [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3EF1C368865848EA9E35C674272FBAC3-GORDON DRAK]
Sent: 2017-12-05 7:40:10 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Idalin McKenzie [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d7d5b89cca6a4afa88ab3660c7e6c103-Idalin McKe]
Subject: Fwd: Fair Hydro Plan - Organization Registration

The Fair Hydro Trust still hasn't registered. We will be ready for them (new market type and invoice as well as forms) but at this point I'm not confident that they can make the December submission window for their costs (opened Friday, closes tomorrow).

----- Original message -----

From: Dorothy Rye <dorothy.rye@ieso.ca>
Date: 2017-12-05 7:32 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: Gordon Drake <gordon.drake@ieso.ca>
Cc: Carmen Agavrioloai <carmen.agavrioloai@ieso.ca>
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan - Organization Registration

Gordon;

As mentioned in my previous email, we received their online application November 27, 2018. The business entity search was inconclusive, returning a 'No Match' report. Dustin contacted David Kwan and requested copies of the Corporate filings. Matthew Go responded with the following statement.

The Trust still has not been formed yet. Given the very specialized nature of the Trust, there are many nuances that need to be ironed out. However, it should be formed within the next two weeks. I can let you know when this has been completed so you don't need to keep checking.

Until we can complete the business entity search and validate the organization, we are in limbo.

Will keep you posted.

Regards,

Dorothy Rye | Market Registration & Data, IESO | Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, Ontario, M5W 4E5
Email: market.registration@ieso.ca
Web: www.ieso.ca | IESO on Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | IESO on Facebook: [The Electricity Outlet](#)

From: Gordon Drake
Sent: December 04, 2017 3:38 PM
To: Dorothy Rye
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan - Organization Registration

Dorothy, how is FHT proceeding with their registration? When do we expect the process to be completed? Is there anything that you need from us to assist?

Thanks,

Gordon

Gordon Drake | Supervisor, Market Settlements – Change Initiatives, IESO | T: 905.855.4158 | C: 905.483.0478 | E-mail: gordon.drake@ieso.ca

From: Dorothy Rye
Sent: November 28, 2017 9:01 AM
To: Dustin Dmytrow
Cc: Carmen Agavriolai; Jeannette Briggs; Gordon Drake
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan - Organization Registration

Fair Hydro Trust submitted their application yesterday afternoon. It was received at 4:28 p.m.

I will proceed with the Business Registry Search this morning.

Dorothy Rye | Market Registration & Data, IESO | Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, Ontario, M5W 4E5
Email: market.registration@ieso.ca
Web: www.ieso.ca | IESO on Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | IESO on Facebook: [The Electricity Outlet](#)

From: Dustin Dmytrow
Sent: November 27, 2017 4:08 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Dorothy Rye; Carmen Agavriolai
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro Plan - Organization Registration

Jeanette,

Can you confirm that the OPG trust company doesn't require a HST number for the business they are doing with us?

Dorothy/Carmen – I lost all my access to online IESO so I don't know if they submitted anything....

Cheers, Dustin

Dustin Dmytrow | Market Investigations | Market Assessment and Compliance Division | (905) 855-6271

From: KWAN David -REGAFFAIRS [<mailto:david.kwan@opg.com>]
Sent: November 27, 2017 4:05 PM
To: Dustin Dmytrow
Cc: GO Matthew -TREASURY
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan - Organization Registration

Hi Dusty;
How are you doing?

I have submitted the Organization Registration info for the "Fair Hydro Trust", via the IESO website.

NOTE: the Fair Hydro Trust does not have an HST#. So I typed "N/A" in the box for HST# in the Organization Registration.

Please let me know if there are any issues with the registration.

My understanding is that the next steps (provided there are no issues with the Organization Registration process) will be for the IESO to send: 1) the Participation Agreement; 2) Instruction Letter.

For these 2 documents, could they please be sent to 700 University Ave (which I've listed on the Organization Registration), and with ATTN to: Matthew Go.

Thanks again for your help.

Dave

Dave Kwan, P. Eng.
ONTARIO POWER GENERATION
Senior Regulatory Analyst
Regulatory Affairs, Reliability Compliance
700 University Avenue, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6
Internal Phone: 400-6369
External Phone: 416-592-6369
Mobile: 647-984-6369
Email: david.kwan@opg.com

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.